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From: Lester L. Levy [mailto:LLevy@wolfpopper.com]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 5:06 AM

To: Lee, Alvin (Perkins Coie)

Cc: Farzan, Farschad (Perkins Coie)

Subject: meet and confer

Alvin | have to defend a deposition today and take 5 depositions this week . All this came up at the last
minute. Accordingly., | am jammed up this week. | can do the

“‘meet and confer “ next Monday. Lester
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The information contained in this electronic message (e-mail) is ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED
AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. WOLF POPPER
LLP will accept no responsibility or liability in respect to this email other than to the addressee.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately delete all originals, copies
and attachments from your system. Destroy any hard copies of it and please notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail. Thank you.
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